
 
Town of Waynesville, NC  
Board of Aldermen Regular Meeting 
Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC  28786                           
Date:      November 10 , 2020            Time:  6:30 p.m.  

 

 
The agenda and all related documentation may be accessed electronically at www.waynesvillenc.gov.  

Click on “Government/Mayor & Board” to download materials for town board meetings. 
 

Consider the environment    Conserve resources    Print only when necessary 
 

The Town of Waynesville provides accessible facilities, programs and services for all people, in compliance with the Americans 
with Disabilities Act (ADA). Should you need assistance or accommodation for this meeting, please contact the Town Clerk at:  

 (828) 452-2491 eward@waynesvillenc.gov  

 
A. CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Gary Caldwell 
 
1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements 
 
2. Adoption of Minutes 
 
Motion:  To approve the minutes of the Board of Aldermen special called meeting held on 
October 19, 2020  as presented (or as corrected). 

 
B. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
C. PRESENTATION 
 
3. Presentation from Haywood County’s Tax Assessor’s Office regarding the process of 

determining the value of real and personal property. 

• Judy Hickman Haywood County Tax Assessor’s Office 
  
D. CALL FOR PUBLIC HEARING 
 
4. Call for a public hearing to consider the designation of the property at 53 Walnut Street 

as a local Historic Landmark 

• Byron Hickox, Land Use Administrator 
 
Motion: To call for a public hearing on Tuesday, December 8, 2020 beginning at 6:30 p.m. or 
as closely thereafter as possible in the Town Hall Board Room located at 9 South Main Street,  
Waynesville.   The purpose meeting 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.waynesvillenc.gov/
mailto:eward@waynesvillenc.gov


TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE – REGULAR SESSION AGENDA 
November 10, 2020 

- 2 - 
 

Agenda Posted November 10, 2020  Page 2 of 4 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
5. Public Hearing to consider a request for Annexation for three parcels of property along 

Dellwood Road and Ivy Hill: 1778 Dellwood Road, PIN 8617-10-6618; “Lot 75” of Ivy Hill 
Subdivision, PIN 8617-10-6745; and “Lot 77”, PIN 8617-10-7527. 

• Elizabeth Teague, Development Services Director 
 
Motion: To find that the map amendment is consistent with the Town’s 2035 Comprehensive 
Plan and is reasonable and in the public interest. 
 
Motion: To adopt the map amendment ordinance ordinance as presented (or as amended). 
 
6. Public Hearing to consider a Text Amendment to Land Development Standards Section 

4.5 – Accessory Uses and Structures 

• Elizabeth Teague, Development Services Director 
 
Motion: Motion to find that the proposed text amendment is consistent with the 2035 
Comprehensive Plan and is reasonable and in the public interest. 
 
Motion: Motion to approve the proposed text amendment to the Land Development 
Standards Section 4.5 – Accessory Uses and Structures. 
 
7. Public Hearing regarding a reimbursement agreement between the Town of Waynesville 

and Tribridge LLC. 

• Robert Hites, Town Manager 
 
Motion: Conduct the public hearing and determine the path forward. 
 
F. NEW BUSINESS 
 
8. Galloway Street Drainage Project 

• Jeff Stines, Public  Services Director 
 
Motion:  To consider approval listing Galloway Street drainage project as a Capital item. 
 
9. Water Plant Intake Tower Repairs 

• Jeff Stines, Public Services Director 
 
Motion:   To consider approval of remaining funds from approved Capital Line (Mud Valves 
Install) to be used for emergency repairs to Intake Tower dissipater beams and list project as 
a capital expenditure. Approval for Mud Valves was $60,000.00, Replacement cost(s) was 
$25,870.00 with a balance of $34,130.00. Dissipater beam project was quoted at $21,950.00. 
 



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE – REGULAR SESSION AGENDA 
November 10, 2020 

- 3 - 
 

Agenda Posted November 10, 2020  Page 3 of 4 

10. Request for the Homlessness Taskforce to apply for a grant for the NC Department of 
Health and Human Service. 

• Amy Murphy-Nugen 
 
Motion: To approve Amy Murphy-Nugen of the Homlessness Taskforce to apply for a grant 
from the NC Department of Health and Human Services. 
 
11. Review of Homlessness Taskforce applications and 5 vacant seats 

• Jesse Fowler, Assistant Town Manager 
 
Motion: To review the applications and appoint members to vacant seats at a later meeting. 
 
G. COMMUNICATIONS FROM STAFF 
 
12.  Manager’s Report 

• Town Manager Rob Hites 
 
13. Town Attorney Report 

• Town Attorney Bill Cannon 
 
H. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR AND BOARD 
 
I. ADJOURN 



 

 

 
CALENDAR 

November 2020 

 

2020 

Tuesday November 10 Board of Aldermen Meeting – Regular Session 

Wednesday November 11 Town Offices Closed – Veterans Day 

Tuesday November 24 Board of Alderman Meeting- Regular Session 

November 26 & 27th Town Offices Closed – Thanksgiving Holidays 

Tuesday December 8 Board of Aldermen Meeting – Regular Session 

December 24, 25 & 28th Town Closed – Christmas Holidays 

  

Saturday June 5, 2021 Oasis Shriners Spring Celebration Parade  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Board and Commission Meetings – November 2020 

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE 

PO Box 100 

16 South Main Street 

Waynesville, NC  28786 

 Phone (828) 452-2491 • Fax (828) 456-2000 

www.waynesvillenc.gov 
 

jfowler
Highlight



 

BoA Calendar 

November 2020 

 

 

ABC Board 

 

ABC Office – 52 Dayco Drive November 17 

3
rd
 Tuesday    

10:00 AM 

Board of Adjustment  

 

Town Hall – 9 S. Main Street November 3 

1
st
 Tuesday     

5:30 PM 

Downtown Waynesville 

Association 

 

UCB Board Room – 165 North Main 

 

November 26 

4
th
 Thursday 

12 Noon 

Firefighters Relief Fund Board Fire Station 1 – 1022 N. Main Street Meets as needed;  

No meeting currently scheduled  

 

Historic Preservation Commission Town Hall – 9 S. Main Street November 4 

1
st
 Wednesday     

2:00 PM 

Planning Board Town Hall – 9 S. Main Street November 19 

3
rd
 Mondays  

5:30 PM 

Public Art Commission Town Hall – 9 S. Main Street November 12 

2
nd

 Thursdays    

4:00 PM 

Recreation & Parks Advisory 

Commission 

Rec Center Office – 550 Vance Street November 21 

3
rd
 Wednesday     

5:30 PM 

Waynesville Housing Authority Waynesville Towers – 65 Church Street November 10 

2
nd

 Tuesday 

3:30 PM 

 

  

 

BOARD/STAFF SCHEDULE 

     



MINUTES OF THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN 
Special Meeting 

October 19, 2020 
 

THE WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN held a Special meeting on Monday, October 19, 2020 
at 2:00 p.m. in the Town Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC.  
 
A.  CALL TO ORDER  
 
Mayor Gary Caldwell called the meeting to order at 2:06 pm with the following members present: 
  Mayor Gary Caldwell 
  Mayor Pro Tem Julia Freeman 
  Alderman Anthony Sutton 
  Alderman Jon Feichter  
  Alderman Chuck Dickson  
 
The following staff members were present: 
  Rob Hites, Town Manager 
  Jesse Fowler, Assistant Town Manager 
  Eddie Ward, Town Clerk 
  Town Attorney William E Cannon, Jr. 
  Elizabeth Teague, Development Services Director 
  Tom Maguire, Chief Building Inspector 
  Willie Smith, Electric Superintendent 
 
 1.   Welcome 
 
Mayor Gary Caldwell thanked everyone for coming to the Appeal Hearing, and asked Town Attorney 
William Cannon to open the hearing. 
 
Attorney Cannon stated that this was an appeal of an administrative decision concerning Mr. Jonathon 
Nowakowski’s property located at 101 East Street, Waynesville NC  (PIN 8615-36-6895). He added that 
new evidence could not be introduced in this appeal, and asked Tom Maguire, Chief Building Inspector for 
the Town of Waynesville, to speak. 
 
Mr. Nowakowski stated he had not had an opportunity to read a hand-out that was presented by Mr. 
Maguire.  The Board voted unanimously to recess the meeting at 2:07 pm for 10 minutes to allow him to 
review the presentation . 
 
During the recess the Board discussed several issues concerning the Holy Cow Food Truck being placed at 
the old Jim’s Drive Inn in Hazelwood, lighting in Auburn Park, and a drainage line at Galloway Street. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 2:17 pm.   
 



Waynesville Board of Alderman Minutes  Page 2 of 3 
Special  Meeting October 19, 2020 
 
 

Mr. Maguire  gave a brief history of the house on the property stating that the house was a single-family 
dwelling built about 112 years ago.  Eventually the house was converted into four apartments, and there 
are no records as to when this conversion took place.  Recently there was a request to allow a ministry to 
form a “safe house” called Kaitlynn’s House to occupy the building.  Mr. Maguire said that any time there 
is a change in ownership or account names, the Finance Department requires an Occupancy Inspection to 
ensure the property is safe to move into.  When he did the inspection, he found code deficiencies in the 
electrical service, and at that point he could not allow the utilities to be changed into the renter’s name 
without repairs by a licensed electrician.   
 
After another inspection was done by Mr. Willie Smith, Electric Superintendent for the Town of 
Waynesville, Mr. Nowakowski  contacted three electricians but was not able to agree on a timeline or 
price for the project.  Mr. Maguire held a hearing and presented the owner with a fact and order stating 
that pursuant to Sections 10-156 and 10-158 (a) of the Code of Ordinances to determine if the structure 
was unsafe and what actions the owner would need to take to correct the hazardous conditions which 
exist.   
 
Mr. Maguire provided to the Board pictures of the electrical system (included in these minutes) in the 
house and explained the deficiencies and repairs needed to make the structure safe.   
 
Attorney Cannon asked Mr. Nowakowski to speak. 
 
Mr. Nowakowski stated that the house was originally converted to apartments in the seventies, and four-
meter bases were installed by the Town at that time.  He said he was told there are no records of a permit 
or inspections for the meters.  He explained that the electrical code changes every three years, and 
homeowners are not required to upgrade their electrical system when the code changes.   
 
At the hearing that was held on September 25, 2020, Mr. Nowakowski stated that one of  the main 
concerns was the distance from the meter boxes to the disconnects.  The rule of thumb with electricians 
is that the distance should not be greater than five feet.  Mr. Nowakowski  said that is no actual code for 
that.  Alderman Anthony Sutton asked what the longest distance was from the meters  to the breaker box.  
Mr. Nowakowski answered twenty-five feet.   
 
Mr. Nowakowski stated that this was the first time that he had to have an inspection when new tenants 
moved in and needed to put the power in their name.  In addition, he said that according to Section 38A 
of the Town Ordinance states that when a petition is filed by five residents of the Town verifying that the 
structure is unfit for human habitation, there will be an inspection by the Codes Administrator.  He said 
he had an issue with that because there was not a petition filed by five residents of the Town.  
 
Alderman Feichter asked if Kaitlynn’s House was occupying the whole house currently.  Mr. Nowakowski 
said that they were occupying the main house.  There are three other apartments that are occupied by 
different tenants. He explained to the Board that money for the upgrade of the electric had been going to 
other maintenance of the house.  
 



Waynesville Board of Alderman Minutes  Page 3 of 3 
Special  Meeting October 19, 2020 
 
 

He expressed that Mr. Maguire had been to the house several time with electricians, but he had never 
been made aware or seen that the Chief Inspector had been in the house.  He had only spoken with the 
tenants of Caitlyn’s House, and Mr. Nowakowski hasn’t been involved in the whole process.  Mr. Maguire 
told the Board that when he had gone into the house, he had obtained an inspection warrant from the 
Magistrate.   
 
Mayor Caldwell asked Mr. Maguire if he felt that this structure is unsafe as far as safety hazards to its 
occupants concerning fire to the building and to adjacent buildings. Mr. Maguire replied yes. 
 
Alderman Feichter asked what the next steps would be.  Mr. Maguire told the Board that Mr. Nowakowski 
would be notified that the tenants would need to be removed from the building and within fifteen days 
the power would be disconnected.  Those things that are deemed  hazardous will have to be modified and 
brought up to code.  Alderman Feichter asked if there could be a provision that Mr. Nowakowski engaged 
a licensed electrician and is actively working on the electric.  Mr. Maguire said that if Mr. Nowakowski 
obtained a licensed electrician and the work started as soon as possible, he would work with him in order 
to bring the house up to a safe environment.   
 
Mr. Nowakowski stated that there would be publicity and repercussions form having women and children 
move out of the house in 15 days.  He said that it would be at least three to four weeks before he could 
obtain an electrician because they were so busy at this time of year.   
 
Alderman Anthony Sutton said he felt that there has been ample time for Mr. Nowakowski to come up 
with a solution since the first notification he received was on September 4, 2020.   
 
Town Attorney William Cannon said it is up to the Board to determine if the current location of the meters 
is feasible.  He said that even though it is not specifically stated in the Code about the distance from the 
meters to the disconnect, does not mean that it isn’t enforceable. 
 
A motion was made by Alderman Chuck Dickson, seconded by Alderman Jon Feichter, to affirm the 
October 2, 2020 order of the Code Administrator concerning the property located at 101 East Street  
(PIN 8615-36-6895).   The motion carried unanimously. 
 
With no further business, a motion was made by Alderman Anthony Sutton, seconded by Alderman Jon 
Feichter, to adjourn at 3:13 pm.  The motion carried unanimously               
 
ATTEST:         
        ____________________________ 
        Gary Caldwell, Mayor 
 

________________________  
         Robert W. Hites, Jr. Town Manager 
 
________________________ 
Eddie Ward, Town Clerk 



101EAST STREET
ELECTRICAL VIOLATIONS 



2 SERVICE 
ENTRANCES

• Each service mast feeds multiple 

meters. 

• The service entrance wires need to 

have at least 10 feet clearance from 

the walking surface on the deck. 



THIS METER BASE SERVES THE 
ORIGINAL STRUCTURE



THIS METER BASE SERVES THE 
REAR ADDITION



SERVICE ENTRANCE CABLES 
ENTERING THE BUILDING

The service entrance cables are unprotected



FIRST POINT OF ENTRANCE 
OF THE SERVICE ENTRANCE 
CABLES IN THE BASEMENT



NM CABLE IN THE 
BASEMENT



SERVICE ENTRANCE CABLE 
AND NM CABLE IN THE 

BASEMENT



STORAGE IN THE BASEMENT



SERVICE ENTRANCE CABLES 
AND NM CABLE IN THE 

BASEMENT



SERVICE ENTRANCE CABLE 
AND AN ILLEGAL SPLICE OF 
KNOB AND TUBE WIRING



WIRING TO THE REAR OF AN 
ELECTRICAL PANEL



SAME PANEL DIFFERENT 
ANGLE



SERVICE ENTRANCE CABLE 
RUNNING THROUGH THE FLOOR 

JOIST TO A PANEL. THE FLOOR 
JOIST HAS FIRE DAMAGE.



DIFFERENT ANGLE SHOWING 
THE FIRE DAMAGE OF THE 

FLOOR JOIST



ELECTRICAL PANELS 
LOCATED IN THE BASEMENT



OPEN JUNCTION BOXES IN 
THE BASEMENT



ILLEGAL SPLICES IN KNOB 
AND TUBE WIRING



INTERIOR PANEL WITH 
UNPROTECTED OPENINGS



INTERIOR PANEL WITH 
UNPROTECTED OPENINGS



PANEL LOCATED IN THE 
CLOSET OF A BATHROOM



SAME PANEL SHOWING WIRING 
EXTENDING FROM THE PANEL 
THAT IS NOT PROTECTED IN A 

JUNCTION BOX



UNPROTECTED NM CABLE 
RUNNING UP A WALL



UNPROTECTED NM CABLE 
IN A DROP CEILING



UNPROTECTED NM CABLE 
FEEDING A BASEBOARD 

HEATER



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN  
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION  

Meeting Date: 11/10/20  

 
  

SUBJECT:   Receive a presentation from the County Assessor’s office    
 
AGENDA INFORMATION:  
Agenda Location:   Presentation 

Item Number:    C3 
Department:    Administration 
Contact:    Rob Hites,  
Presenter:    Rob Hites  

    
BRIEF SUMMARY:  Judy Hickman representing the Haywood County Assessor’s Office will make a presentation 
regarding the process of determining the value of Haywood County real and personal property. 

 

MOTION FOR CONSIDERATION:  Accept the information 

 

FUNDING SOURCE/IMPACT:  None 

 
ATTACHMENTS: None 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: Receive report for information  



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN  
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION  

Meeting Date:  November 10, 2020 
 

 
SUBJECT:    
Call for a Public Hearing to consider the designation of the property at 53 Walnut Street as a 
Local Historic Landmark. 
 
 
AGENDA INFORMATION:  
Agenda Location:   Call for Public Hearing   
Item Number:   D4  
Department:    Development Services 
Contact:    Byron Hickox 
Presenter:    Byron Hickox 
 
 
BRIEF SUMMARY: 
The property located at 53 Walnut Street (known as the Charles U. Miller House) was 
constructed between 1906 and 1909.  It is an intact example of a Dutch Colonial Revival style 
house.  It is the oldest of several houses that line this section of Walnut Street and is located 
within the Spread Out National Register Historic District.  The house has been renovated with 
the highest level of attention paid to its historic status and architectural integrity.  The owners 
of the property, Austin and Tina Lee, have requested that it be designated a Local Historic 
Landmark. 
 
At a special called meeting on October 27, 2020, the Historic Preservation Commission voted 
unanimously to adopt the proposed ordinance of designation for the Charles U. Miller House. 
 
 
MOTION FOR CONSIDERATION:  

1. Motion to call for a Public Hearing to consider the designation of the property at 53 
Walnut Street as a Local Historic Landmark. 

 
FUNDING SOURCE/IMPACT:   

N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Proposed Local Historic Landmark Ordinance 
 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:  



Report For

November 3, 2020

 
 

LEE, CARLTON A
LEE, TINA T

$96,000
$139,000
$235,000Market Value:

Building Value:
Land Value:

[

PO BOX 283
LAKE JUNALUSKA, NC 28745
 
Account Information
PIN:

Legal Ref: 917/802

Site Value Information

$235,000
Defered Value: $0
Assessed Value:

11/08/2016Sale Date:
$150,000Sale Price:

 
DWELLING
 

Heated Area:
Year Built:
Total Acreage:
Township:

2808
1910
0.3215
Town of Waynesville

1 inch = 50 feet

Disclaimer: The maps on this site are not surveys. They are
prepared from the inventory of real property found within this

jurisdict ion and are compiled from recorded deeds, plats and other
public records and data. Users of this site are hereby notified that
the aforementioned public primary information sources should be

consulted for verification of any information contained on these
maps. Haywood county and the website provider assume no legal

responsibility for the information contained on these maps.

8615-48-0609

53 WALNUT ST

 
777/2085
483/2661

Site Information

Add Ref:



  
 

ORDINANCE NO.  O-21-20 
 

AN ORDINANCE DESIGNATING THE CHARLES U. MILLER HOUSE 
AT 53 WALNUT STREET AS A LOCAL HISTORIC LANDMARK 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen of the Town of Waynesville has taken into full 
consideration all statements and information presented at a public hearing held on the _______ 
day of ________ on the question of designating a property known as the Charles U. Miller House 
(PIN 8615-48-0609) as a Local Historic Landmark; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Historic Preservation Commission has demonstrated that the property 
known as the Charles U. Miller House (PIN 8615-48-0609) possesses special significance in 
terms of its historical, architectural, and cultural importance; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Historic Preservation Commission has demonstrated that the property 
known as the Charles U. Miller House (PIN 8615-48-0609) possesses integrity of design, setting, 
workmanship, and materials; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the property known as the Charles U. Miller House (PIN 8615-48-0609) is 
owned by Carlton A. and Tina T. Lee; and 
 

WHEREAS, after notice duly given, a public hearing was held by the Historic 
Preservation Commission on _October 27, 2020_; and 

 
WHEREAS, after notice duly given, a public hearing was held by the Board of 

Aldermen on _____________. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF 
THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE, MEETING IN REGULAR SESSION ON ___________ 
AND WITH A MAJORITY OF THE BOARD MEMBERS VOTING IN THE 
AFFIRMATIVE, THE FOLLOWING: 
 

That the property known as the Charles U. Miller House (PIN 8615-48-0609) 
and all of the land included in this property is hereby designated a Local 
Historic Landmark pursuant to Chapter 160A-400.5 of the General Statutes 
of North Carolina. 
 

ADOPTED this _______ Day of ________________, 2020. 
 
ATTEST:       TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE 
 
             
        J. Gary Caldwell, Mayor 
    
Town Clerk – Eddie Ward 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
      
Town Attorney – William E. Cannon, Jr. 



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN  
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION  

Meeting Date:  November 10, 2020 
  

 
SUBJECT:  Public Hearing to consider a request for Annexation for three parcels of property along 
Dellwood Road and Ivy Hill: 1778 Dellwood Road, PIN 8617-10-6618; “Lot 75” of Ivy Hill Subdivision, PIN 
8617-10-6745; and “Lot 77”, PIN 8617-10-7527. 
 
 
AGENDA INFORMATION:  
  
Agenda Location:   Public Hearings   
Item Number:  E5 
Department:    Development Services  
Contact:    Elizabeth Teague, Development Services Director 
Presenter:    Elizabeth Teague, Development Services Director 
     
    
BRIEF SUMMARY:  The Town adopted the Annexation Ordinance for three lots owned by Roy Rodriguez, 
President of Big Rods Investments, Inc. a North Carolina Corporation doing business as Dickeys Barbeque.  
The Town must now assign a zoning designation to each lot since this property is outside of the Town’s 
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction and was formerly part of the unzoned area of Haywood County. The Planning 
Board made a recommendation for zoning at their regular meeting on October 19 to zone the lot adjacent 
to Ivey Hill as Dellwood Medium Density Residential, and the lots that are adjacent to Dellwood Road as 
Dellwood Junaluska Regional Center Commercial. The basis of this recommendation is to maintain 
consistency with the surrounding area as well as to remain consistent with the 2035 Comprehensive Plan.   
 
MOTION FOR CONSIDERATION:    
 

1. To find that the map amendment is consistent with the Town’s 2035 Comprehensive Plan and is 
reasonable and in the public interest. 

 
2. To adopt the map amendment ordinance ordinance as presented (or as amended). 

 
FUNDING SOURCE/IMPACT: Future action to annex this property will bring nearby properties into the 
Town of Waynesville with all associated services and tax liabilities, including an existing commercial 
structure. 
 
    
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Property Information and Zoning maps from Haywood County Land Records. 
2. Planning Board Report and Statement of Consistency. 
3. Rezoning Ordinance. 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:   



Report For

October 5, 2020

 
 

BIG RODS INVESTMENTS INC A NC CORP
2404 HEATH PEAK RD

 
 
 Market Value:

Building Value:
Land Value:

[

WAYNESVILLE, NC 28785-5919
 
 
Account Information
PIN:

Legal Ref: 1008/249

Site Value Information

 
Defered Value:  
Assessed Value:

09/21/2020Sale Date:
 Sale Price:

MORNING SIDE DEVELOPMENT
RESTAURANT WALK-IN
Commercial Use

Heated Area:
Year Built:
Total Acreage:
Township:

1200
1974
0.473
Ivy Hill

1 inch = 100 feet

Disclaimer: The maps on this site are not surveys. They are
prepared from the inventory of real property found within this

jurisdict ion and are compiled from recorded deeds, plats and other
public records and data. Users of this site are hereby notified that
the aforementioned public primary information sources should be

consulted for verification of any information contained on these
maps. Haywood county and the website provider assume no legal

responsibility for the information contained on these maps.

8617-10-6618

1778 DELLWOOD RD

 
1008/246
CABD/889

Site Information

Add Ref:



Report For

October 5, 2020

 
 

BIG RODS INVESTMENTS INC A NC CORP
2404 HEATH PEAK RD

$6,200
$0
$6,200Market Value:

Building Value:
Land Value:

[

WAYNESVILLE, NC 28785-5919
 
 
Account Information
PIN:

Legal Ref: 1008/249

Site Value Information

$6,200
Defered Value: $0
Assessed Value:

9/22/2020Sale Date:
$160,000Sale Price:

IVY HILL DEVELOPMENT
 
 

Heated Area:
Year Built:
Total Acreage:
Township:

 
 
0.35
Ivy Hill

1 inch = 50 feet

Disclaimer: The maps on this site are not surveys. They are
prepared from the inventory of real property found within this

jurisdict ion and are compiled from recorded deeds, plats and other
public records and data. Users of this site are hereby notified that
the aforementioned public primary information sources should be

consulted for verification of any information contained on these
maps. Haywood county and the website provider assume no legal

responsibility for the information contained on these maps.

8617-10-6745

IVY HILL DR

 
1008/246
CABD/889

Site Information

Add Ref:



Report For

October 5, 2020

 
 

BIG RODS INVESTMENTS INC A NC CORP
2404 HEATH PEAK RD

$20,800
$0
$20,800Market Value:

Building Value:
Land Value:

[

WAYNESVILLE, NC 28785-5919
 
 
Account Information
PIN:

Legal Ref: 1008/249

Site Value Information

$20,800
Defered Value: $0
Assessed Value:

9/22/2020Sale Date:
$160,000Sale Price:

IVY HILL DEVELOPMENT
 
 

Heated Area:
Year Built:
Total Acreage:
Township:

 
 
0.52
Ivy Hill

1 inch = 50 feet

Disclaimer: The maps on this site are not surveys. They are
prepared from the inventory of real property found within this

jurisdict ion and are compiled from recorded deeds, plats and other
public records and data. Users of this site are hereby notified that
the aforementioned public primary information sources should be

consulted for verification of any information contained on these
maps. Haywood county and the website provider assume no legal

responsibility for the information contained on these maps.

8617-10-7527

IVY HILL DR

 
1008/246
CABD/889

Site Information

Add Ref:



Report For

October 5, 2020

 
 

BIG RODS INVESTMENTS INC A NC CORP
2404 HEATH PEAK RD

 
 
 Market Value:

Building Value:
Land Value:

[

WAYNESVILLE, NC 28785-5919
 
 
Account Information
PIN:

Legal Ref: 1008/249

Site Value Information

 
Defered Value:  
Assessed Value:

09/21/2020Sale Date:
 Sale Price:

MORNING SIDE DEVELOPMENT
RESTAURANT WALK-IN
Commercial Use

Heated Area:
Year Built:
Total Acreage:
Township:

1200
1974
0.473
Ivy Hill

1 inch = 200 feet

Disclaimer: The maps on this site are not surveys. They are
prepared from the inventory of real property found within this

jurisdict ion and are compiled from recorded deeds, plats and other
public records and data. Users of this site are hereby notified that
the aforementioned public primary information sources should be

consulted for verification of any information contained on these
maps. Haywood county and the website provider assume no legal

responsibility for the information contained on these maps.

8617-10-6618

1778 DELLWOOD RD

 
1008/246
CABD/889

Site Information

Add Ref:





  
 

ORDINANCE NO.  O-22-20 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE MAP OF THE  
TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE LAND DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS 

 
 WHEREAS, the Town of Waynesville has the authority, pursuant to Part 3 of Article 19 
of Chapter 160A of the North Carolina General Statutes, to adopt land development regulations, 
clarify such regulations, and may amend said regulations from time to time in the interest of the 
public health, safety and welfare; and 
 

 WHEREAS, this Ordinance is consistent with the Town’s 2035 Comprehensive Plan and 
the Board of Aldermen has adopted a statement of consistency pursuant to NCGS 160A-383 by 
separate action; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town of Waynesville Planning Board has reviewed the proposed 
amendment to the text of the ordinance for its consistency with the 2035 Comprehensive Plan and 
recommends its enactment by the Board of Aldermen; and 
 

WHEREAS, after notice duly given, a public hearing was held on November 10, 2020; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF 

THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE, MEETING IN REGULAR SESSION ON NOVEMBER 

10, 2020, AND WITH A MAJORITY OF THE BOARD MEMBERS VOTING IN THE 

AFFIRMATIVE, THE FOLLOWING: 

 
1. To amend the Town’s Zoning Map as follows: 

• PIN 8617-10-6618 from an unzoned parcel to Dellwood Junaluska Regional 
Center Commercial District (DJ-RC); 

• PIN 8617-10-7527 from an unzoned parcel to Dellwood Junaluska Regional 
Center Commercial District (DJ-RC); 

• PIN8617-10-6745 from an unzoned parcel to the Dellwood Medium Density 
Residential (D-RM); 

  
ADOPTED this the tenth Day of November, 2020. 
 

 

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE 
 

______________________________
__ 
ATTEST:      J. Gary Caldwell, Mayor 

 
__________________________________ 

Eddie Ward, Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
_________________________________ 

William E. Cannon, Jr., Town Attorney 



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN  
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION  

Meeting Date:  November 10, 2020 
 

 
SUBJECT: Public Hearing to consider a Text Amendment to Land Development Standards Section 4.5 – 
Accessory Uses and Structures. 
 
 
AGENDA INFORMATION:  
Agenda Location:   Public Hearings 
Item Number:    E6  
Department:    Development Services 
Contact:    Byron Hickox 
Presenter:    Byron Hickox 
 
BRIEF SUMMARY: 
The Land Development Standards Section 4.5 defines accessory structures and establishes in Tables 
4.5.2 and 4.5.3 applicable standards, such as the maximum number of accessory structures permitted 
on a lot, maximum square footage, permitted locations, maximum height, and setbacks.  These existing 
tables categorize lots into only three broad categories, which many consider to be too restrictive, 
especially for smaller properties.  Staff has proposed a more graduated, “sliding” scale to amend the 
existing standards. 
 
At its September 21, 2020 meeting the Planning Board reviewed the staff proposal and voted to appoint 
a subcommittee to work with staff to resolve a few points of contention and return with a new proposal.  
The proposed amendment was considered by the Planning Board at its October 19, 2020 meeting at 
which the Planning Board voted to recommend to the Board of Aldermen the proposed amendment to 
this section of the LDS. 
 
MOTIONS FOR CONSIDERATION:  

1. Motion to find that the proposed text amendment is consistent with the 2035 Comprehensive 
Plan and is reasonable and in the public interest. 

 
2. Motion to approve the proposed text amendment to the Land Development Standards Section 

4.5 – Accessory Uses and Structures. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE/IMPACT:   

N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Staff Report 
2. Report and Consistency Statement from the Planning Board 
3. Text Amendment Ordinance 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 



Board of Aldermen Staff Report 
 
Subject: Proposal to Amend LDS Section 4.5 
Ordinance Section:  4.5 – Accessory Uses and Structures 
Applicant:  Staff-Initiated 
Meeting Date:  November 10, 2020 

 
 

Background 
 
Accessory structures are defined by the Land Development Standards as follows: 
 

A detached subordinate structure(s), the use of which is clearly incidental to 

and customarily found in connection with a principal building or use, is 
subordinate to and serves a principal building or use and is subordinate in area, 

extent and purpose to the principal building or principal use served. This term 
includes "accessory buildings." 

 

 

4.5.2 Location, Setback, and Height 

Standards Single-Family/Two-Family Lots 2 
Acres or Less 

Single-Family/Two-Family Lots 
Over 2 Acres 

All Other Uses 

1. Permitted 
Location 

Side/rear yard only Permitted in all yards - may not be 
closer than 30 ft. to right-of-way 

Side/rear yard only 

2. Side/Rear Yard 

Encroachment 

May not be closer than 5 ft. Subject to district setbacks 

(See Section 2.4) 

3. Height Subject to district height provisions (See Section 2.4) 

  

4.5.3 Maximum Number and Area 

Standards Single-Family/Two-Family Lots 
Less than 1 Acre 

Single-Family/Two-Family Lots 
1-3 Acres 

All Other Uses and Lots 
Larger than 3 Acres 

1. Maximum 

Number 
Permitted 

2 2 No Maximum 

2. Maximum Area 

(Accessory Dwelling 
Unit Area is Exempt) 

600 S.F. Per 

Structure 
1,000 s.f. in Aggregate 

1,000 S.F. Per 

Structure 
1,400 s.f. in Aggregate 

No Maximum 

https://library.municode.com/nc/waynesville/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTICH_ARTIIMABOAL_S2.4MAPRTE
https://library.municode.com/nc/waynesville/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTICH_ARTIIMABOAL_S2.4MAPRTE


 As seen in Tables 4.5.2 and 4.5.3, lots are broken down into three categories per table based 
on the use being conducted on the lot and on the size of the lot.  The primary complaint made 
by many property owners has been that the maximum number and size of accessory structures 
is too restrictive for smaller properties.  The three categories within Table 4.5.3 are Single-
Family/Two-Family Lots Less than 1 Acre, Single-Family/Two-Family Lots 1-3 Acres, and All 
Other Uses and Lots Larger than 3 Acres.  Therefore, according to the LDS, a single-family lot of 

0.95 acres would be permitted a considerably smaller accessory structure than a lot of 1.05 
acres.  These lots would be perceived by most observers to be no different in appearance, 

scale, or use, yet would have very different allowances for accessory structures. 

While there should be some threshold for accessory structure number and size allowances to 
protect community appearance, the tables place lots into just three broad categories.  Based on 
recent code compliance complaints and accessory permit request, planning staff recommended 
the creation of a more graduated, “sliding” scale for accessory structure number and size. 
 

At its September 21, 2020 meeting, the Planning Board reviewed a staff proposal for amending 

the accessory structure standards.  There were points of disagreement among board members 
regarding the maximum number and sizes of accessory structures, especially on residential lots.  

The Planning Board then appointed a subcommittee to work with staff and bring a proposal 
back to the full board at its next meeting. The subcommittee, comprised of Susan Teas Smith, 
Bucky Dykes, and Don McGowan, met with Byron Hickox on October 12, 2020, and created the 
attached table as a proposed replacement for the current Tables 4.5.2 and 4.5.3. 
 
 

Planning Board Recommendation 
 
At its October 19, 2020 meeting, the Planning Board reviewed the attached proposal and 

considered it for consistency with the 2035 Plan and for being reasonable and in the public 
interest.  They voted unanimously to recommend to the Board of Aldermen the attached 
amendment to LDS Section 4.5. 
 
 

Consistency with the 2035 Comprehensive Land Development Plan 
 
The Planning Board confirmed that the following goals of the Comprehensive Plan apply: 
 
Goal 1:  Continue to promote smart growth principles in land use planning and zoning.  

• Encourage in-fill and context-sensitive development. 
• Reinforce the unique character of Waynesville. 

 
Goal 2:  Create a range of housing opportunities and choices. 

• Promote a diverse housing stock including market rate, workforce housing and affordable 
options that appeal to a variety of households. 

 





  
 

ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE TEXT OF THE  
TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE LAND DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS 

 

 
 WHEREAS, the Town of Waynesville has the authority, pursuant to Part 3 of Article 19 
of Chapter 160A, now Section III of Chapter 1 of 160D, of the North Carolina General Statutes, 
to adopt land development regulations, clarify such regulations, and may amend said regulations 
from time to time in the interest of the public health, safety and welfare; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town of Waynesville Planning Board has reviewed the proposed 
amendment to the text of the ordinance and recommends that it is consistent with the 2035 
Comprehensive Plan and that it is reasonable and in the public interest, and recommends the text 
amendment for its enactment by the Board of Aldermen; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen find this Ordinance is consistent with the Town’s 
2035 Comprehensive Plan and that it is reasonable and in the public interest, allowing the 
reasonable re-use of pre-existing nonconforming uses and structures, specifically meeting the 
Comprehensive Plan goals of;  

 
Goal 1:  Continue to promote smart growth principles in land use planning and zoning.  

• Encourage in-fill and context-sensitive development. 
 

• Reinforce the unique character of Waynesville. 
 
Goal 2:  Create a range of housing opportunities and choices. 

• Promote a diverse housing stock including market rate, workforce housing and 
affordable options that appeal to a variety of households. 

and; 
 

WHEREAS, after notice duly given, a public hearing was held on October 19,2020 at 
the regularly scheduled meeting of the Waynesville Planning Board, and on November 10, 2020 
at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Aldermen; 
 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF 

THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE, MEETING IN REGULAR SESSION ON November 
10, 2020 AND WITH A MAJORITY OF THE BOARD MEMBERS VOTING IN THE 

AFFIRMATIVE, THE FOLLOWING: 

 

1. That the Land Development Standards Section 4.5 – Accessory Uses and Structures be 
amended as follows: 
 
Table 4.5.2 – Location, Setback, and Height and Table 4.5.3 – Maximum Number and 
Area be removed from the Land Development Standards. 
 
A new table, codified as Table 4.5.2, be added as follows (in red italics): 
 
 



  
 

Standards 
Single-Family/Two-

Family Lots 
Less Than 0.5 Acre 

Single-Family/Two-
Family Lots 

0.5 Acre – 1 Acre  

Single-Family/Two-
Family Lots 

Greater Than 1 Acre 
– 3 Acres 

Single-Family/Two-
Family Lots 

Greater Than 3 Acres 
– 5 Acres 

All Other Lots 

Permitted 
Location 

Side or Rear Yard 
Only 

Side or Rear Yard 
Only 

Side or Rear Yard 
Only 

Permitted In All Yards 
Permitted In All 

Yards 

Height 
Not Greater Than 
Principal Structure 

Not Greater Than 
Principal Structure 

Subject to District 
Height Standards 

Subject to District 
Height Standards 

Subject to District 
Height Standards 

Maximum 
Number 
Permitted 

2 2 3 No Maximum No Maximum 

Maximum 
Area 

1,000 Square Feet In 
Aggregate 

1,500 Square Feet In 
Aggregate 

1,500 Square Feet 
Per Structure 2,500 

Square Feet In 
Aggregate 

2,000 Square Feet 
Per Structure 4,000 

Square Feet In 
Aggregate 

No Maximum 

 
 

1. That the Land Development Standards Section 4.5.4 – Other Requirements be amended 
as follows (in red italics): 

 
4.5.4 4.5.3 Other Requirements. 

 

 

 

 
ADOPTED this 10th Day of  November , 2020. 
 
 
        TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE 
 
 
             
        J. Gary Caldwell, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:    
 
 
      
Eddie Ward, Town Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
      
William Cannon, Town Attorney 
 



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN  
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION  

November 10, 2020 

  
SUBJECT:    Public Hearing regarding a reimbursement agreement between the Town of 

Waynesville and Tribridge LLC. 
 

AGENDA INFORMATION:  

Agenda Location:   Public Hearing    
Item Number:    E7 

Department:     Administration  
Contact:     Robert Hites 

Presenter:     Robert Hites  
    

BRIEF SUMMARY:  NC General Statute 160A-499 permits businesses and municipalities to enter 
into agreements where the municipality reimburses the business for pubic improvements 

installed by the business during the development of a project. Tribridge LLC intends to 
construct 210 apartment units on the property previously occupied by a strip shopping center 
anchored by a BiLo Grocery Store. They anticipate an increase in the tax base in excess of $25 
million. The developer requests that the Town reimburse them $827,212 over a ten- year 
period for the public improvements needed to provide streets and utilities to the development. 

The improvements will be located on property purchased by the Town. In addition to the public 
improvements the Town will reimburse the developer for property adjacent to Richland Creek. 

The property will be used to locate a segment of the Town’s Greenway and serve as an access 
point for trout fishers. The developer will reserve 20 units for moderate income tenants for the 

period of the reimbursement agreement. The ten-year agreement is based on the ad valorem 
taxes paid to the Town. The first four years of the agreement the Town will reimburse the 
developer 75% of the taxes paid. The rate will be reduced to 65% for the next two years and the 
remaining four years will be further reduced to 55%.   
 

MOTION FOR CONSIDERATION:  Conduct the public hearing and determine the path forward. 

 

FUNDING SOURCE/IMPACT:  General 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 160A-499 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:  One of the primary advantages to a 

development of this size it that it is being constructed on land that has previously been 

developed. It is reusing land in the middle of Town, close to recreation, shopping and 

medical facilities. The development will help preserve undeveloped land on the periphery 

of Waynesville.  I recommend the reimbursement agreement. 



G.S. 160A-499 Page 1 

§ 160A-499.  Reimbursement agreements. 

(a) A city may enter into reimbursement agreements with private developers and 

property owners for the design and construction of municipal infrastructure that is included on 

the city's Capital Improvement Plan and serves the developer or property owner. For the 

purpose of this act, municipal infrastructure includes, without limitation, water mains, sanitary 

sewer lines, lift stations, stormwater lines, streets, curb and gutter, sidewalks, traffic control 

devices, and other associated facilities. 

(b) A city shall enact ordinances setting forth procedures and terms under which such 

agreements may be approved. 

(c) A city may provide for such reimbursements to be paid from any lawful source. 

(d) Reimbursement agreements authorized by this section shall not be subject to Article 

8 of Chapter 143 of the General Statutes, except as provided by this subsection. A developer or 

property owner who is party to a reimbursement agreement authorized under this section shall 

solicit bids in accordance with Article 8 of Chapter 143 of the General Statutes when awarding 

contracts for work that would have required competitive bidding if the contract had been 

awarded by the city. (2005-426, s. 8(a).) 



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN   
Meeting Date:  November 10, 2020 

 
  

SUBJECT:  Galloway Street Drainage Project 
 
 
AGENDA INFORMATION:  
  
Agenda Location:   New Business   
Item Number:    F8 
Department:    Public services 
Contact:    Jeff Stines, Director of Public Services 
Presenter:    Jeff Stines, Director of Public Services 
    
 
BRIEF SUMMARY:  Install drainage on Galloway Street per plans submitted by Dana Bolden, Bell 
Engineering. This project has an estimated cost of approximately $20,000.00 of which funding is available 
from Streets and Sanitation Materials and Supplies.  
 

 
MOTION FOR CONSIDERATION:   Motion to consider approval listing Galloway Street drainage project as 
a Capital item. 

 
FUNDING SOURCE/IMPACT:  Streets and Sanitation Materials and Supplies (104510-532920) 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Cover Sheet 
2. Drainage Plans/Design 

 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:   



S

S

S

S

2665

2670

2675

2680

2685

2690

2695

2700

2705

2710

2715

27200+00 0+20 0+40 0+60 0+80 1+00 1+20 1+40 1+60 1+80 2+00 2+20 2+40 2+60 2+80 3+00 3+20 3+40 3+60 3+80 4+00 4+20

engineering

57.11 LF @ 3.06% SLOPE - 12"

HDPE

22.53 LF

 @ 1.78% SLOPE -

 12"

Corrugated Metal

57.21 LF @ 0.51% SLOPE - 12"
Ductile Iron

153.16 LF @ 0.50% SLOPE - 12" Ductile Iron
132.14 LF @ 1.58% SLOPE - 12" HDPE

REF. STA=0+00.00

INV IN2685.60
INV OUT2685.40

RIM2687.35
REF. STA=0+22.53

INV IN2686.10
INV OUT2686.00

RIM2687.18

REF. STA=0+79.74

INV IN2686.49
INV OUT2686.39

RIM2688.28
REF. STA=2+32.90

INV IN2687.36

INV OUT2687.26

RIM2691.37

REF. STA=3+65.04

INV IN2689.55

INV OUT2689.45

RIM2695.16
REF. STA=4+22.16
INV OUT2691.30

RIM2698.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANDRA COOPER OWEN, Trustee

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 877 PG. 2280 TR. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEREDITH ANN NAVE BAKER, et al

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESTATE FILE: 2007-E-558

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 148 PG. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C. "C" SL. 5827

AutoCAD SHX Text
Galloway Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 35' & 44' Street (Public)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Per P.B. "D" PG. H-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FOUND at

AutoCAD SHX Text
End of Chain Link Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°57'44" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
148.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 55°14'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
& Water Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 26°39'51" W 3.81' From a Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FOUND, Bears

AutoCAD SHX Text
& N 64°49'32" W 19.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 From a Sewer Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Tie"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' Concrete Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' Concrete Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Area

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt Parking

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Evergreen

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hedge Row

AutoCAD SHX Text
North Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
- U.S. Business 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
(36' Asphalt Road)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chain Link Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' Concrete Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
in Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°57'32" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
136.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elev. = 2688.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG. 2280 TR. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 877

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 35°40'48" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 36°08'41" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
196.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 25°39'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 63°49'57" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chain Link Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 801 PG. 1317

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRYSTAL MICHAELENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMAS H. BARRETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 681 PG. 1715 TR. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gravel

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gravel

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.P. & Guy

AutoCAD SHX Text
Guy

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.P. &

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chain Link Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" Maple

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" Stump

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" White Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appx. Location

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" C.P.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" C.M.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" C.M.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gravel

AutoCAD SHX Text
Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Frame Garage & Carport

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top Elev. = 2699.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"x12" Drop Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. In 6" C.P.P. = 2698.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. Out 6" C.P.P. = 2698.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
at End of Chain Link

AutoCAD SHX Text
& Board Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.V.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.V.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.V.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Ref."

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Ref."

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FOUND at

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chain Link Fence Corner

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chain Link Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top Elev. = 2698.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appx. Location

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" C.P.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appx. Location

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" C.P.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-T-CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-T-CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-T-CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-T-CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-T-CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-T-CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-T-CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-T-CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" Water Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Water Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" Water Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Water Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Water Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
in This Area is Unknown

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Location of the 2" Water Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.S.M.H.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.S.M.H.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.S.M.H.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.S.M.H.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Porch

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" V.C.P. Sanitary Sewer Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" V.C.P. Sanitary Sewer Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" V.C.P. Sanitary Sewer Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" V.C.P. Sanitary Sewer Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Frame Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5 Story

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text
Frame House

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5 Story

AutoCAD SHX Text
Brick & Frame

AutoCAD SHX Text
One Story

AutoCAD SHX Text
House

AutoCAD SHX Text
Patio

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' Concrete Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top Elev. = 2686.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2'x3' Drop Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. In 6" C.P.P. = 2686.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. Out 12" C.M.P. = 2686.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top Elev. = 2687.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2'x3' Drop Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. In 12" C.M.P. = 2685.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. Out 12" C.M.P. = 2685.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Old Tract Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 83°27'37" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Ref."

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.N.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.R.S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 63°50'32" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Ref."

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 55°46'03" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Board Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK ROBERT TUTTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 969 PG. 2097

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONALD T. BUCKNER, JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 963 PG. 298

AutoCAD SHX Text
NANCY M. MOODY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESTATE FILE: 2001-E-322

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 465 PG. 351

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORMA C. TEAGUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 341 PG. 397

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 790 PG. 2262

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERRI L. NAVE ARRINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 427 PG. 907

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C. "C" SL. 2293

AutoCAD SHX Text
RON MUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 973 PG. 2203

AutoCAD SHX Text
Old Tract           Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARGIE R. FERRISS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 961 PG. 117 TR. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 961 PG. 117 TR. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" Block

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" Block Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
Carport

AutoCAD SHX Text
Metal

AutoCAD SHX Text
2700'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2695'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2690'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2688'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2689'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2689'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2691'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2692'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2693'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2694'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2696'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2697'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2699'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2701'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-T-CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 36°18'24" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
108.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°51'44" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
136.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R = 91.37' L = 54.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CH = S 19°05'04" W 54.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chain Link

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 82°06'32" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Tie"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 42°32'39" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Tie"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appx. Boundary Line Location

AutoCAD SHX Text
For Sherri L. Nave Arrington

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Location of the Sewer Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
in This Area is Unknown

AutoCAD SHX Text
For Nancy M. Moody

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Location of the Sewer Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
in This Area is Unknown

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°44'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Carport

AutoCAD SHX Text
Metal

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" Maple

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.V.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF BELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING AND SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN WHOLE OR IN PART OR USED FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF OTHER THAN THIS SPECIFIC PROJECT WITHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF BELL ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lexington, KY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hopkinsville, KY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(859) 278-5412

AutoCAD SHX Text
(270) 886-5466

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asheville, NC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(828) 774-5499

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANUARY 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALLOWAY STREET STORMWATER PROJECT METROPOLITAN SEWER DISTRICT ASHEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER PLAN & PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DROP INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL SCALE:  1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL SCALE:  1"=5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN SCALE:  1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1190

AutoCAD SHX Text
1808

AutoCAD SHX Text
1809

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. Main St

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ave

AutoCAD SHX Text
Highland

AutoCAD SHX Text
St

AutoCAD SHX Text
East St

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rd

AutoCAD SHX Text
276

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hamer

AutoCAD SHX Text
St

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maple

AutoCAD SHX Text
St

AutoCAD SHX Text
St

AutoCAD SHX Text
276

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hazel

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. Main St

AutoCAD SHX Text
Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Walnut  St

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP                      NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Marshall

AutoCAD SHX Text
Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
Galloway

AutoCAD SHX Text
St.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-NEW DROP INLET PER DETAIL SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-NEW DROP INLET PER DETAIL SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-NEW DROP INLET PER DETAIL SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-NEW DROP INLET PER DETAIL SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DROP INLET



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN   
Meeting Date:  November 10, 2020 

 
  

SUBJECT:  Water Plant Intake Tower Repairs 
 
 
AGENDA INFORMATION:  
  
Agenda Location:   New Business   
Item Number:    F9 
Department:    Public services 
Contact:    Jeff Stines, Director of Public Services – Kyle Cook, Water Plant Superintendent 
Presenter:    Jeff Stines, Director of Public Services 
    
 
BRIEF SUMMARY:  Repair dissipater beams in the Intake Tower at the Water Plant 

 
MOTION FOR CONSIDERATION:   Motion to consider approval of remaining funds from approved Capital 
Line (Mud Valves Install) to be used for emergency repairs to Intake Tower dissipater beams and list 
project as a capital expenditure. Approval for Mud Valves was $60,000.00, Replacement cost(s) was 
$25,870.00 with a balance of $34,130.00. Dissipater beam project was quoted at $21,950.00. 

 
FUNDING SOURCE/IMPACT:  Water Treatment Equipment (617122-545500) 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Mud Valve Quote 
2. Dissipater Beam Quote 
3. Dissipater Beam Diagram  

 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:   





 
 

 

                                  A.C.M.I 
                                                                        353 Paradise Mtn. Rd 
                                                                         Canton, NC 28716 

 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

                                August 4, 2020 
Mr. Kyle Cook 
Superintendent 
Waynesville Water Treatment  
   
Reference Water Deflector Plates 
  ACMI Project Proposal Letter 

 
Mr. Cook,  
 
ACMI is pleased to provide you the following Labor Proposal to fabricate and install 
deflector plates in the Water intake tower. The scope of work for this project is described 
below: 
 
Scope of Work 
 
ACMI plans to complete the mechanical scope of work as detailed during your project 
review with Nathan Ashe. 
 

1. ACMI plans to fabricate 48 – 24”x60” stainless plates to cap over top of 
the concrete deflectors in the Water Intake Tower. We plan to remove any 
of the loss carbon plates and install these new stainless plates. 
 

 
Clarifications / Exceptions 
There are no provisions in this proposal for the removal of asbestos, lead paint, or other 
hazardous materials.  Identification of these materials will be turned over to the mill for 
proper removal. 
 
The following clarifications are included for your review, and were used for the basis of 
this proposal: 

  
1. ACMI is to supply the supervision, labor, and materials for this project.  
 

 
Proposal Pricing 
 
Total Proposal……………………………………………………………………….$21,950.00 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning this proposal.  
We look forward to working with you on this project. 
 
Nathan L Ashe 
ACMI Superintendent 
nathanashe@bellsouth.net 
(828) 400-5424 Cell 



09-23-2020

MATCH
LINE

MATCH
LINE

DISSIPATOR BEAMS 
ELEV.=3118.0 (PLAN B-B)

DISSIPATOR BEAMS 
ELEV.=3131.0 (PLAN A-A)

DISSIPATOR BEAMS 
ELEV.=3146.0 (PLAN B-B)

DISSIPATOR BEAMS 
ELEV.=3161.0 (PLAN A-A)

S-2

1
TYP

S-2

1
TYP

1

S-2

TYP

1

S-2

TYP

S-2

3
TYP

S-2

3
TYP

3

S-2

TYP

3

S-2

TYP

VIF

DIAMETER = 19'-0"

T/ BEAMS (PLAN B-B)

3146.0

T/ BEAMS (PLAN A-A)

3131.0

T/ BEAMS (PLAN B-B)

3118.0

T/ BEAMS (PLAN A-A)

3161.0

FLOOD CONTROL OPENING

3172.0

T/ TOWER

3216.0

T/ FOOTING

3103.66

1

S-2

TYP

3

S-2

TYP

INTAKE TOWER 
WALLS TYP.

DISSIPATOR BEAMS TYP.
ELEV. = 3131.0 & 3161.0

1

S-2

TYP

3

S-2

TYP

INTAKE TOWER 
WALLS TYP.

DISSIPATOR BEAMS TYP.
ELEV. = 3118.0 & 3146.0

STAINLESS STEEL TITEN HD SCREW ANCHOR INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS:

1. USING A 3/8" CARBIDE DRILL BIT (COMPLYING WITH ANSI B212.15), DRILL A 3-1/2" DEEP HOLE INTO THE CONCRETE 
DISSIPATOR BEAM.

2. INSERT THE ANCHOR THROUGH THE STAINLESS STEEL PLATE AND INTO THE HOLE.

3. USING A 9/16" WRENCH, TIGHTEN THE THE ANCHOR INTO THE BEAM UNTIL THE HEX-WASHER HEAD CONTACTS 
THE STEEL PLATE.

SCOPE OF WORK:

THE PROJECT SCOPE IS TO INSTALL NEW STAINLESS STEEL COVER PLATES OVER THE EXISITNG CONCRETE DISSIPATOR BEAMS 
(16 TOTAL BEAMS) FOR THE WATER INTAKE TOWER TO HELP PREVENT FURTHER DETERIORATION OF THE CONCRETE BEAMS.  
STEPS FOR INSTALLATION OF THE STAINLESS STEEL COVER PLATES ARE AS FOLLOWS:

1. REMOVE THE EXISTING STEEL PLATES LOCATED ON THE TOP OF EACH DISSIPATOR BEAM AS REQUIRED.

2. PLACE THE NEW STAINLESS STEEL PLATE COVERS OVER THE EXISTING DISSIPATOR BEAMS.

3. INSTALL TITEN HD SCREW ANCHORS AS SPECIFIED TO FASTEN THE PLATE COVERS TO THE BEAMS AS SPECIFIED HEREIN.
4. CONTRACTORS QUOTING WORK MUST MAKE SITE VISITS AS REQUIRED TO ENSURE PROJECT CONSTRAINTS ARE 

CONSIDERED WHEN ESTIMATING WORK.

MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS:

3/8"x3" SS TITEN HD SCREW ANCHORS (TYPE 304) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .THD37300H4SS

STAINLESS STEEL PLATE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . TYPE 304

DRAWN BY

CHECKED BY

NC FIRM LICENSE #P-1305

D
R

Y
E

-M
C

G
L

A
M

E
R

Y
 

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
, 

P
L

L
C

3
2

5
 M

c
G

IL
L
 A

V
E

N
U

E
 N

W
 S

U
IT

E
 5

2
8

C
O

N
C

O
R

D
, 

N
C

 2
8

0
2
7

DME PROJECT #:

S-1

WATER INTAKE TOWER

SECTIONS

CJH

HWD

T
O

W
N

 O
F

 W
A

Y
N

E
S

V
IL

L
E

W
A

T
E

R
 I

N
T

A
K

E
 T

O
W

E
R

 R
E

P
A

IR

W
A

Y
N

E
S

V
IL

L
E

, 
N

C

ISSUED FOR

CONSTRUCTION

2020113

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

INTAKE TOWER SECTION

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

DISSIPATOR BEAM LAYOUT PLAN A-A

1/4" = 1'-0"
3

DISSIPATOR BEAM LAYOUT PLAN B-B

No. Description Date

1 ISSUED FOR

REVIEW

2020-08-24

2 FOR

CONSTRUCTION

2020-09-23



09-23-2020

0'
 -

 6
"

0'
 -

 4
 1

/2
"

6" TYP
3/8" DIA x 3" STAINLESS STEEL TITEN HD OR EQUIV. AT 24" MAX C/C

6" TYP
3

S-2

TYP

EXISTING DISSIPATOR BEAM PER PLAN

INTAKE TOWER WALLS TYP.

NEW 1/8" TYPE 304 STAINLESS STEEL PLATE FULL LENGTH OF BEAM
PLATE MAY BE SPLICED IN FIELD AS NEEDED FOR PROPER FIT-UP

0'
 -

 4
 1

/2
"

0'
 -

 1
 1

/2
"

0'
 -

 6
"

EXISTING DISSIPATOR BEAM / 
REINFORCEMENT. REINF. 
SHOWN IS APPROXIMATE.

3/8"DIA x 3" STAINLESS STEEL 
TITEN HD OR EQUIV. AT 24" C/C

NEW 1/8" A304 STAINLESS STEEL 
BENT PLATE FULL LENGTH OF BEAM

0'
 -

 4
 1

/2
"

0'
 -

 1
 1

/2
"

0'
 -

 6
"

EXISTING DISSIPATOR BEAM / 
REINFORCEMENT. REINF. 
SHOWN IS APPROXIMATE.

3/8"DIA x 3" STAINLESS STEEL 
TITEN HD OR EQUIV. AT 24" C/C

NEW 1/8" A304 STAINLESS STEEL 
WELDED PLATES FULL LENGTH OF 
BEAM

BENT PLATE OPTION SHOP WELDED PLATE OPTION

1/8
TYP

1' - 0" 1' - 0"

0'
 -

 4
 1

/2
"

0'
 -

 1
 1

/2
"

EXISTING DISSIPATOR BEAM / 
REINFORCEMENT. REINF. 
SHOWN IS APPROXIMATE.

3/8"DIA x 3" STAINLESS 
STEEL TITEN HD OR 
EQUIV. AT 24" C/C

NEW 1/8" A304 STAINLESS STEEL 
BENT PLATE FULL LENGTH OF BEAM

FIELD WELDED PLATE OPTION

1/8
TYP

VIF

NEW 3/16" A304 
STAINLESS STEEL PLATE 
FULL LENGTH OF BEAM

EXISTING DISSIPATOR BEAM / 
REINFORCEMENT. REINF. 
SHOWN IS APPROXIMATE.

EXISTING STEEL PLATE 
TO BE REMOVED TYP.  
(PLATE MAY REMAIN IF 
REMOVAL DEEMED TOO 
DIFFICULT IN FIELD)

1' - 0"

DRAWN BY

CHECKED BY

NC FIRM LICENSE #P-1305

D
R

Y
E

-M
C

G
L
A

M
E

R
Y

 

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
, 

P
L

L
C

3
2

5
 M

c
G

IL
L
 A

V
E

N
U

E
 N

W
 S

U
IT

E
 5

2
8

C
O

N
C

O
R

D
, 

N
C

 2
8

0
2
7

DME PROJECT #:

S-2

NEW STEEL DETAILS

CJH

HWD

T
O

W
N

 O
F

 W
A

Y
N

E
S

V
IL

L
E

W
A

T
E

R
 I

N
T

A
K

E
 T

O
W

E
R

 R
E

P
A

IR

W
A

Y
N

E
S

V
IL

L
E

, 
N

C

ISSUED FOR

CONSTRUCTION

2020113

1" = 1'-0"
1

NEW STEEL SIDE VIEW

3" = 1'-0"
3

NEW STEEL SECTION

3" = 1'-0"
2

EXISTING STEEL SECTION

No. Description Date

1 ISSUED FOR

REVIEW

2020-08-24

2 FOR

CONSTRUCTION

2020-09-23



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN  
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION  

Meeting Date: November 10, 2020 
  

SUBJECT  Request by Amy Murphy-Nugen to Apply for a Grant from the NC Department of 

Health and Human Service. 
 

AGENDA INFORMATION:  
Agenda Location:   New Business  

Item Number:   F10  
Department:    Administration 
Contact:    Amy Murphy-Nugen, Homelessness Taskforce Director 

Presenter:    Amy Murphy-Nugen, Homelessness Taskforce Director 
    

BRIEF SUMMARY:  NC Department of Health and Human Services has established a Covid-19 
grant program that would fund Opioid Addiction related programs to assist individuals who 

have experienced jail time in diverting them to alternate treatment programs aside from 
incarceration. The second element of the grant would be to provide re-entry programs for 

individuals who are being released from incarceration. The program permits a local government 
who is involved in law enforcement to apply for $350,000 per year for a period of two years. 
There doesn’t appear to be any match required. The applicant is responsible for compensating 
the consultant for preparing the grant should such an arrangement be necessary.  
 
MOTION FOR CONSIDERATION:  To approve Amy Murphy-Nugen of the Homlessness Taskforce 
to apply for a grant from the NC Department of Health and Human Services. 

 

FUNDING SOURCE/IMPACT:  Funds would be used to engage a program director, paying rent 
for office space and all other program related activity. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Material Provided by State 
 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:  The Board should determine if this is an 
activity that they wish to sponsor. It is important to understand that if the program is 

successful the Town will need to use its General Fund to continue the program beyond year 2.  
$350,000 is roughly two cents on Waynesville’s ad valorem tax rate.  















































TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN  
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION  

November 10, 2020 

  
SUBJECT:    Homelessness Task Force Applications 
 

AGENDA INFORMATION:  
Agenda Location:   Public Hearing    

Item Number:    F11 
Department:     Administration  

Contact:     Jesse Fowler, Assistant Town Manager 
Presenter:     Jesse Fowler, Assistant Town Manager 

    
BRIEF SUMMARY:  At the regular scheduled Board of Aldermen meeting on October27 the Board 

requested for staff to present them with the current applications for the Homelessness 
Taskforce. Currently, there are five vacant seats on the Homelessness Task Force. Attached are 

those applications for your consideration. Below is a list of Aldermen and the number of 
appointments open to each. 
 

• Mayor Gary Caldwell:  2 
• Alderman Chuck Dickson: 1 

• Alderman Jon Feichter: 0 
• Alderman Anthony Sutton: 1 

• Alderwoman Julia Freeman: 1 

 

MOTION FOR CONSIDERATION: None 

 

FUNDING SOURCE/IMPACT:  General 

 

ATTACHMENTS: None 
 














































































































	1a_Agenda-BoA working
	2a_Nov 10-Item-2a-Calendar
	2b_October 19 Special Called Meeting Minutes
	2c_101 East Street Power Point (002)
	3a_Haywood County Assessor's Presentation-Agenda Cover Sheet-11-10-2020
	4a_11_10_20 cvr sheet Call for Pub Hrg Local Landmark - 53 WalnutBHET
	TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN
	REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION
	Meeting Date:  November 10, 2020



	4b_53 Walnut Street
	4c_11_10_20 Landmark Ordinance 53 Walnut Draft BoABHET
	5a_11_10_20 cvr sheet Public Hearing Zoning 1778 Dellwood Road
	5b_17778 Dellwood Property Info
	5c_1778 Dellwood Ivy Hill Lot
	5d_1778 Dellwood Ivy Hill Lot 78
	5e_1778 Dellwood Area Zoning
	5f_Report from PB on Zoning signed (2)
	5g_11_10_20 Ordinance to assign zoning
	6a_11_10-20 Aldermen Cover Sheet - Accessory StructuresBHET
	6b_11_10_20 Staff Report - Accessory StructuresBHET
	6c_11_10_20 PB REport to Aldermen on Txt amendment Accessory Structures
	6d_11_10_2020 Txt Amendment Accessory Structures OrdinanceBHET
	7a_BiLo Reimbursement Cover Sheet
	7b_GS_160A-499
	8a_Galloway Street Cover Sheet
	8b_688003-PLAN-PROFILE-01
	9a_Water Plant Intake Tower Cover Sheet
	9b_Mud Valve Quote
	9c_Stainless Deflector Plates
	9d_2020-09-23 Intake Tower for Construction
	Sheets
	S-1 - WATER INTAKE TOWER SECTIONS
	S-2 - NEW STEEL DETAILS


	10a_Homelessness Taskforce Request to apply for $350,000 grant-11-4-2020 Coversheet
	10b_Homelessness Taskforce Grant Information
	11a_Homeless Taskforce Cover sheet
	11b_Homeless Task Force Applications
	copier@waynesvillenc.gov_20201104_101921
	Homeless Taskforce Appointees


